NUCLEAR REACTOR LABORATORY

AN INTERDZ PARTMENTAL CENTLR OF
MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

O K. HARLING 138 Albany Street Cambridge, Mass. 02139 L. CLARK, JR

Diractor

(617) 253- 4202 Director of Reactor Operations

March 23, 1983

Mr. Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Amendment No. 23 to Facility Operating
License No. R-37, Docket 50-20.

Dear Mr. Thias:

This will acknowledge rcceipt of your letcer of March 15, 1983, forwarding
the above license amendment.

The word "system" was used in the original Technical Specification 4.1-1
Y1t was omitted when the specification was revised to change the testing
frequency from semi-annually to annnally. As discussed on the telephone,
it is requested that reference continue to be made to the "system", which word

should be inserted after "ECS spray nozzle" on the fourth line of Specification
4.1-1.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and please call if you should
have any questions.

Sincerely,
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